

July 08, 2016

NOTICE

This is to inform that an '**Academic Committee Meeting**' will be held on 11th July, 2016 at 11.30 a.m. in the Conference Hall to discuss the following issues. All nominated members of the Academic Committee are hereby requested to be present in the meeting.

Issues to be discussed:

1. Autonomy Curriculum and Syllabus for 1st year
2. Academic Council Formation
3. Odd Semester's Routine Finalization including 1st semester new (2016-17) batch
4. Odd Semester Class Conduction including Diploma (existing batches) & Class Monitoring System
5. Shifting of BHM from GNIPST to GNIT & Room Allotment
6. First Year students' (2016-17 batch) Orientation and Diagnostic Test Schedule
7. To follow Academic Calendar and Meeting Schedule
8. GNIT NSS Unit
9. Other issues with the permission of the chair

S. Bhattacharyya

Dr. (Mrs.) Sucharita Bhattacharyya

Member Secretary, Academic Committee , GNIT

Copy to :

1. Prof. (Dr.) A.Das, The Director , GNIT *A.Das*
2. Prof. (Dr.) S.K.Sen, The Principal, GNIT *S.K.Sen*
3. Prof. (Dr.) S.K.Das, The Dean , GNIT
4. The HODs (with a request to circulate among the nominated members of each department) *Alkar* *Sag* *Sudhan*
5. The Registrar, GNIT *Reg*
6. The Assistant Registrar, GNIT
7. The Library, GNIT *Lib*
8. The TPO Cell, GNIT

Anand
HOD, ECE

Bhattacharyya
HOD, BBA-V

Das
Das
Sen
Das
S.K.Das
Reg
Lib
TPO